

Will Daniel-Braham - CV

Psychotherapist, Supervisor, Tutor, Trainer and Coach at Personal Power UK

Summary

Public Speaker, Healer, Therapist, Supervisor, Teacher and Trainer.

Experienced Senior Associate Consultant with a demonstrated history of working in the professional training & coaching industry.

Skilled in Trauma Informed Practise, Training Delivery, Leadership & Management, Community Engagement, Organisational Development, and Training. Strong consulting professional with a Master of Science (MSc) in Clinical Transactional Analysis Psychotherapy from Middlesex University.

Fuller CV available: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/willdanielbraham/>

Experience

Personal Power UK

Psychotherapist, Supervisor, Tutor, Trainer and Coach

June 2004 – Present

As Managing Director I am overall responsible for running the Consultancy.

I Design, Develop, Deliver and Debrief a range of course for all the organisations mentioned on my LinkedIn profile. I also deliver in the areas of Business Coaching, Life Coaching, Training and Programme Design. I also offer Counselling and Psychotherapy at our offices in East London.

UKCP

Member Board Of Trustees

March 2021 - Present (3 years 8 months)

The UK Council for Psychotherapy is governed by a Board of Trustees.

The Board sets the overall strategy and policy, defines the organisational

goals, and evaluates performance. It ensures that the UKCP comply with its' governing documents and its' charitable objectives.

The UKCP Board is made up of members elected by the UKCP membership as well as lay trustees, who are not psychological professionals. They are appointed by the Board to provide an independent view and a different perspective on our work and to bring additional skills and experience.

To help the Board fulfil its role, there is an Executive Committee which oversees ongoing work.

Psychotherapist In Private Practice

May 2014 - Present (10 years 6 months)

EATA - European Association for Transactional Analysis

Provisonal Teaching and Supervising Transactional Analyst

October 2020 - Present (3 months) United Kingdom

Clinical Transactional Analyst (Psychotherapy)

May 2014 - Present (6 years 8 months)

The Link Centre

Primary Tutor

September 2024 - Present

UK Home Office

3 years 6 months

Supervisor - Specialist Intervention Providers

May 2020 - Present (8 months)

United Kingdom

As well as being an Intervention Provider with the Home Office, I supervise a team of Intervention Providers.

Specialist Intervention Provider - Counter Terrorism Unit

July 2017 - Present (3 years 6 months)

United Kingdom

As part of the Prevent Initiative I am one of the team of Specialist Intervention Providers that are called on to work with people who are suspected of being radicalised in order to intervene and work with them to move away from both radicalisation and ultimately away from terrorism.

Education

Middlesex University

Master of Science (MSc), Clinical Transactional Analysis Psychotherapy · (1999 - 2014)

New Road Psychotherapy Centre

Diploma in Relational Supervision, Psychoanalysis and Psychotherapy · (2017 - 2018)

Metanoia Institute

Diploma, Clinical Transactional Analysis Psychotherapy, Psychoanalysis and Psychotherapy · (1999 - 2014)

Goldsmiths, University of London

Foundation Course in Group Psychotherapy, Psychoanalysis and Psychotherapy · (1995 - 1996)

Workers Educational Association

Introduction to Counselling Skills, Counseling Psychology · (1992 - 1993)

Fuller CV available:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/willdanielbraham/>